From: "Mohut Gupta" <mohitgupta.edu@gov.in>
To: "Director Kanpur" <director@utk ac.in>, "registrar” <registrar@utk.ac.m>

Ce: "PRASHANT AGARWAL" <prashant.ag@gov.in>, "P J Soundararajan” <pj.rajan@nic.in>, "L
RAGHAVENDRAN, Section Officer (TS-1) Dept. of Education” <Iraghavendran.edu@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:12:04 PM
Subject: Allocation of BE 20-21 - IIT Kanpur

Sir,
| am directed to convey the budget allocation for the institute for the financial year 2020-21 as
under-
(Rs. incr.)
Institute OH-31 | OH-35 | OH-36 Total
IIT Kanpur 273.38]  45.00] 230.41f 548.79

I. The above allocation does not include HEFA component, which will be released separately as
per actuals.

ii. These allocations are tentative and subject to change.

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority in consultation with IFD of this Ministry.

Regards,

Mohit Gupta,
Assistant Section Officer,
Technical Section- |,

Department of Higher Education,
Ministry of Human Resource Developmenﬂ




